L]

From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 1/5 Date: 15/01/2021 16:02:25

Subject: Form 604 - Change in substantial halding form

Message!  Plase find attached a form 604 — change in substantial holding form.
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604
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Form 604

Corporations Act 2001

Section 4718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

Ta Company Mame/Schome

ACN/ARSN

G.U.D. Holdings Limited

ACN: 004 400 891

1. Details of substantial halder(1)

Name

ACH/ARSN {if applicable)

Marathon Asset Management LLP

There was a change in the interests af the

substantial halder on

The previous natice was given to the company an
The previous notice was dated

13/01/21

14/10/20

14/10/20

2. Previous and present voling power

The total number of vates attached to all the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantial holder or an assoriate {2) had a relevant interest {3)
inwhen last required, and when now required, to give a substantial halding notice to the company ar scheme, are as follows:

Class of securities {4)

Previous notlce

Present notice

Farson's votes

Woting power (B

Person's votes)

Voting power (5)

Ordinary shares

9,338,838

10.74%

9,356,751

9.99%

3. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, a relevant interest of the substantial holder or an associate in voling securitics of the company or schome, since the

subslantial holder was last reauired Lo give d substantial holding nolice W he company or scheme are as follows:

Date of Parsan whoss Natura of Cansideration Class and Parson's votay
change relevant Interest change {3) glven Inrelation number af affected
changsd Lo thange {7) seourilies
affected
14/01/21  |Marathon Asset  [2aleS DEtWeen 1Cqqh 109998 &  [17,913 17,913
Management LLP |14/10/20 & 13.0700 (AUD) ordinary  |ordinary
14/01/21 khares shares
4. Present relevant interests
Particulars of each relevant interest of the substantial holder in veting securities after the ehange are as follows:
Halder of Registered Persan entitled Nature af Class and Person's wotes
relevant halder of to be registered relevant number of
interest securities as holder {8) interest (&) securities

See Annexure A
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5. Changes in association

The persans who have become assoelates (2) of, ceased to be assoclates of, or have changed the nature of thelr assoclatlon (9] with, the substantial halder in relation to vating
interests inthe company or scheme arc as follows:

Name and ACN/ARSN (if applicable) Heture of association

6. Addresses
The addresses of persans named in this form are as follows:

Name Address
Marathon Asset Management LLI |Orion House, 5 Upper 5t. Martin's Lane, London, WC2H 9EA, UK

I
Signature
print name Mary Davidge capactty Compliance Officer
sign here _ date 154 01/ 21
DIRECTIONS
m I there arc & number of subslanlial holders wilh similar or relaled relevanl inlereals fey. 2 corporalion and ils relaled corporalions, or the manager and luslee of an

equity trust), the names could be included in an annexure to the farm. If the relevant interests of a group of persons are essenfially similar, they may be referred to
thraughaut the farm as a spacifically named group if the membership of each group, with the names and addresses of members is clearly sat out in paragraph 6 af the

form
2 sec the definition of "associate” in scction 9 of the Gorporatinns Act 2001
{3) Sed the definition of "relovant internst™ in sections 608 and 671B(7) of the Corporations Act 2007,
e The voting shares af A campahy rohstitute ohe class Unless divided Into separate classes
(1) The person's voles divided by he Lolal vales in Lhe body corporale or scheme mulliplicd by 1040,
{8 Include delails af:

{3) any relevant agreement or other circumstances because of which the change Inrelevant Interest occurred. |f subsection 471R{4) applles, a copy of any
document selling oul the lerms of any relevanl agreement, and a slalemenl by Lhe persan giving full and accurale delails of any conlracl, scheme or
arrangement, must Accompany this form, tagether with 2 written statement certifying this contract, seheme ar arangement: and

) any qualificalion of lhe power al a persan lo axercise, conlral Ihe exarcise of, ar influznee (he exercise of, lha voling powers ar dispasal of lhe securilias Lo

wihich the relevant interest relates {indicating clearly the partieular securities to which the qualification applies).

Sez lha definilion of "relevanl agreemenl” in seclion 9 of the Corparalions Acl 2007.

n Details af the consideration must include any and all benefits, maney and ather, that any person from whom a relevant interest was acquired has, ar may, becom'e
entitled to recelve inrelation to that acguisition. Detalls must be Included even If the benefit is conditionsl on the happening o not of 4 contingency, Detalls must be
included of any benefit paid on bchalf of the subslantial helder or ils associate in relation to the acquisitions, even if they arc not paid directly ta the person from whom
Lhe relevanl inleresl was acguired

13 If the substantial holder is unabls to datermine the identity of the parsan {eg. if the relevant interest arises bacause of an gptien) write "unknown”

{9 Give detalls, if appropriate, of the present assaciation and any change in that association since the last substantial holding notice.
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Annexure A Details of Present Registered Holders in G.U.D. Holdings Limited

ACN: 004 400 891

Bank of New York Mellon 1,886,844
Brown Brothers Harriman 333,649
JP Morgan Chase 321,743
Northern Trust 3,336,232
State Street Bank & Trust Company, Boston 3,498,283
Total 9,356,751
Signature:

Name: Mary Davidge, Compliance Officer
Date: 15/01/2021

This is Annexure A of one page referred to in Form 604 Notice of change of interests of substantial holder
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